s.21(1)(a)

Comments related to “Ildle No More” Deck for ADM NS OPS

Page 1 ,Fourth bullet from the top of the page, “built on a foundation of active and engaged Aboriginal

outh following a path of leaderless, non aggressive and peaceful protest”

Page 1, Sixth Bullet from the top of the page, “The Dissident Chiefs - this group is made up of those chiefs
that reject the AFN direction and favour the use of more aggressive, possibly more radical , means of

motivating the Canadian Government..

Page 2, under Motivation, |

Page 3, Fifth bullet from the top of page has a typo. “Its actions....”

Page 4, First bullet from the top of page, “Other flashpoints issues are ongoing...”

Page 4, Sixth bullet from the top of the page,

Page 6, point 3, has a typo, “Must continue to be perceived as consistent...

A0375313_1-000001



From: Marc Thérien

Sent: 1/23/2013 11:09:07 AM

To: Algis.Danaitis@opscen.gc.ca
CC: Karen.Duval@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca
BCC:

Subject: Re: First Natons protests Deck
Al,

Were missing the last page of the deck presentation? Was there a page 4 in the draft?
Please advise asap. The slide notes covers page 4 quite in detail, so | am surprised its not

there.
Please advise.
M

>>> "Danaitis, Algis" <Algis.Danaitis@opscen.gc.ca> 1/22/2013 11:47:13 AM >>>Further to
our meeting at the GOC on January 15, 2013, please note that a draft of the deck for the
ADM NS Ops Committee meeting on January 24 is being forwarded to you via secure
means. Please provide any comments by noon, Wednesday, January 23, 2013 to the GOC,

for the attention of Algis Danaitis (991-7748) or Alain Paquet ( 991-7078).
Thank you all for your cooperation.

Algis Danaitis
Chief, Security /
Chef, Securite
Analysis Division /
Direction de l'analyse
Government Operations Centre /
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
tel. no./ no. de tel: 613-991-7748

From: GOC-COG

Sent: January-16-13 11:23 AM

To: 'Marc.Therien@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca’; 'Stephanie.Guilbeault@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca’;
'judy.dwyer@dfo-mpo.gc.ca’; 'massarr@smtp.gc.ca’; Savoy, Jennifer; Hunt, Ryan;
'lan.Barkema@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca’; '‘BOISVERTP@smtp.gc.ca'; 'pierre.mondor@tc.gc.ca’
Cc: Paquet, Alain; Danaitis, Algis; Fourney Stephen; Goyes, Alex; Tremblay, Larry RCMP
Subject: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Colleagues,

Following up on the ADM NS Ops Committee meeting held on January 15, the GOC will be
holding a Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) meeting to discuss the current issues
surrounding First Nations (FN) protests and the potential for escalation. We therefore ask
you to send the name of your SME that will be participating in this discussion. The SMEs
will be meeting here (257 Slater St.) in the GOC boardroom (2nd Floor), on Thursday,
January 17 at 13:00 EST, to collectively identify and address current FN issues. Please
RSVP to the GOC at this address no later than COB on Today (January 16).

CBSA BOC, TC SIT CEN, and CSIS CGOC please pass to the appropriate contacts.

Sent on behalf of A0375314_1-000002
Craig Oldham



DG, GOC

Government Operations Centre/

Centre des operations du gouvernement
Email/courriel: GOC-COG@OPSCEN.GC.CA<mailto:GOC-COG@OPSCEN.GC.CA>

<<File: Text.htm>>

A0375314_2-000003



From: Marc Thérien

Sent: 1/122/2013 2:36:18 PM
To: Ron.Hallman@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca;Christopher.Horton@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca
CC: Kellie.Buchanan@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca;Richard.Budgell@aadnc-

aandc.gc.ca;Karen.Duval@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca;Danielle.Lacroix@aadnc-
aandc.gc.ca;Gail.Mitchell@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca;Marc.Renaud@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca
BCC.:

Subject: Fwd: FW: First Natons protests Deck

Ron,

Public Safety has requested that we review a draft deck for ADM NS Ops regarding Idle no more. As you recall I
attended a special meeting of subject matter experts last week to provide background on idle no more protests. Public
Safety has asked participating departments to 1) provide a draft copy to their respective ADM responsible for the file and
2) provide comments by 1200 tomorrow.

Our assistant Karen Duval is delivering the document to your office as requested. EIMD will review the document and
provide comments for your approval prior to the deadline.

Thank you.

Marc Therien
Manager Operations
EIMD

>>> "Danaitis, Algis" <Algis.Danaitis@opscen.gc.ca> 1/22/2013 11:47 AM >>>

Further to our meeting at the GOC on January 15, 2013, please note that a draft of the deck for the ADM NS Ops
Committee meseting on January 24 is being forwarded to you via secure means. Please provide any comments by
noon, Wednesday, January 23, 2013 to the GOC, for the attention of Aigis Danaitis (991-7748) or Alain Paquet { 991-
7078).

Thank you all for your cooperation.

Algis Danaitis
Chief, Security /
Chef, Securité
Analysis Division /
Direction de l'analyse
Government Operations Centre /
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
tel. no. / no. de tél: 613-991-7748

From: GOC-COG

Sent: January-16-13 11:23 AM

To: 'Marc.Therien@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca'; 'Stephanie.Guilbeault@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca'’; judy.dwyer@dfo-mpo.gc.ca';
'massarr@smtp.gc.ca’; Savoy, Jennifer; Hunt, Ryan; 'Ian.Barkema@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca'; 'BOISVERTP@smtp.gc.ca';
'pierre.mondor@tc.gc.ca’

Cc: Paquet, Alain; Danaitis, Algis; Fourney Stephen; Goyes, Alex; Tremblay, Larry RCMP

Subject: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Colleagues,

Following up on the ADM NS Ops Committee meeting held on January 15, the GOC will be holding a Subject Matter
Experts (SMEs) meeting to discuss the current issues surrounding First Nations (FN) protests and the potential for
escalation. We therefore ask you to send the name of your SME that will be participating in this discussion. The SMEs will

be meeting here (257 Slater St.) in the GOC boardroom (2nd Floor), on Thursday, January 17 at 13:00 EST, to collectively
identify and address current FN issues. Please RSVP to the GOC at this address no later than COB on Today (January

16). A0375315 1-000004
CBSA BOC, TC SIT CEN, and CSIS CGOC please pass to the appropriate contacts.



Sent on behalf of
Craig Oldham
DG, GOC

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel: GOC-COG@OPSCEN.GC.CA

<<File: TEXT.htm>>
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From: Marc Thérien

Sent: 1/22/2013 6:05:22 PM

To: Karen.Duval@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca
CC:

BCC:

Subject: COMMENTS ON DECK

copy of my comments. Unclassified until approved.

I am missing page 4 of the slides. The slide notes makes reference to slide 4. Can you check richards copy and see if it
has the 4th slide. I will have to get back to ps to see if they can send us the slide if it is really missing....could be a photo

copy mishap. Its not a biggy as all the relevant info is in the notes.

please advise,

thanks,

marc

<<File: TEXT.htm>>
<<File: NCR-#4969863-v1-Comments on Deck.DOCX>>
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